

Dr.Hari Krishna T



Designation : Asst Professor
E-Mail ID : haritata@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : ME127, Department of Mechanical Engineering,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph.D (Optimization Techniques-Mechanical Engineering)

2017, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur, AP

M.Tech (Industrial Engineering)

2003, Andhra University, Vishakapatnam.

B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)

2001, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur, AP

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2007-Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2005-2007	Assistant Professor	CIET Engineering College kakinada.
2003-2005	Assistant Professor	GIET Engineering College Rajahmundry.

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- Optimization Techniques applicability
- Reliability analysis.

Honors and Awards

- Awarded PhD in 2017 by ANU, Guntur

Courses Taught

- Industrial Management
- Reliability and Quality Control
- Engineering Economics and Management
- Operation Research
- Computer Aided Process Planning

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=I0KEdaEAAAAJ
----------------	---

Recognized Research Supervisor

S.No.	Department	University
01.	M.Sc. PLANT AND MACHINERY VALUATION	ANNAMALAI UNIVERSITY

Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks	02
----------------------	----

Professional Service / Reviewer

- Reviewer in international journal of quality research

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	05
International / National Level Seminars	02
International / National Level Conferences	04
Workshops	10
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	14
Webinars	10

Professional Bodies Membership Details

M-1603897	Institute of Engineers
-----------	------------------------

(Dr.Hari Krishna.Tata)
